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Dear Judge Karas.

[ write with great embarrassment in response to the notice concerning the Court's
rescheduling of the telephonic conference at Mr. McDevitt's request previously set by Your
Honor for December 13, 2007. When | ambiguously advised Your Honor that [ would be
available "on the afternoons of December . .. 19," | was thinking, and intending to mean, after
the Court's lunch break — though [ certainly did not articulate it. The reason I referred to the
afternoon is that on the moming of December 19, 2007, | have an oral argument on a dispositive
motion scheduled at 10:30 a.m. before Judge Buchwald, which | am advised will be concluded
by 12:30 p m creating a potential conflict. Accordingly, I am wnting to respectfully inquire if it
is possible ta schedule a time after 12:30 p.m. on December 19. Again, I sincerely regret any
inconvenience to the Court or co-counsel].

My partner, Maura Barry Grinalds, called Chambers and received permissien
rom your Law Clerk Alicia to fax this letter.

e All counsel (by ematl)




